

PREQUALIFICATION OF ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS 2021

Public Utility District No. 1 of Chelan County, Washington (District) is required by law under RCW 54.04.085 to obtain a sworn questionnaire from any person, firm or corporation desiring to bid upon any electrical work as well as obtaining a financial statement, including a complete statement of the financial ability and experience, in order to be prequalified to perform the electrical work.

Firms interested in applying to be prequalified for District electrical work, pole testing, pole treatment, or tree trimming are invited to visit the Chelan County PUD web site at <https://www.chelanpud.org/vendors-and-contractors/prequalification-of-electrical-contractors> and complete the Prequalification of Electrical Contractors online application. Complete instructions are posted online, including directions on how to submit the notarized application and the supporting documents that are required.

If you have questions or difficulties with the online application, please call (509) 661-4479 or toll free at (888) 663-8121, extension 4479.

Please submit completed applications to the address below.

Procurement and Contracting Department
Public Utility District No. 1 of Chelan County
PO Box 1231
327B N Wenatchee Avenue (98801)
Wenatchee, WA 98807-1231

Commented [DB1]: If this information is on the Internet page, let's remove it from the advertisement.

Commented [MB2R1]: This is not on this page, so let's leave this.

Commented [DB3]: Should we consider allowing contractors to drop off their application materials in our Bid Drop Box? I'm not suggesting we add it to the advertisement, but perhaps add it to the Internet page?